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TO:  Donna Oberg 
 
FROM: Scott Ney 
 
RE:  Geneva High School - 2014 Summer Floor Replacement 
 
DATE:  April 23, 2014 
 
On March 25th, 2014 at 2:00 p.m., bids were opened and read for Geneva High School– 
2014 Summer Floor Replacement. 
 
Three bidders were invited to bid, two bidders responded.  The results are shown on the 
attached spreadsheet.  The low bidder is highlighted. 
 
The contractors submitting bids were: 
 Vortex Commercial Flooring 
 PCI FlorTech 
  
Results are as follows: 
 
CONTRACTOR Bid 

Bond 
Addenda 

1 
Base Bid Alternate #1 

Athletic Area 
Floor Removal 

and Replacement 
 

Total 

Vortex 
Commerical 

Flooring 

X X $245,506 $152,415 $397,921 

PCI FlorTech X X $263,184 $168,722 $431,906 
 

The awarded School Maintenance Grants Round 1 ($50,000) and Round 2 ($50,000) 
require completion of both classroom and athletic area.  I recommend the classroom 
portion (base bid) for completion summer 2014 and the athletic area (alternate #1) for 
completion summer 2015.  It is my recommendation that Vortex Commercial Flooring be 
awarded the base bid contract and the alternate #1.   
 






